

Bintu Faal-Jallow

Atlanta, GA | (678) 462-6983 | faaljallowbintu@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Compassionate and driven registered nurse with professional provisions for direct quality care to patients. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge, to effectively handle all illnesses and disabilities for the sake of the patient's overall health and wellbeing. While interacting and communicating with patients of all ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care treatment.

Education

- **Allied Health -** **June -2000- Dec 2000**
Certified Nursing Assistant, CNA
- **Excelsior College** **Sep 2010 - Nov 2016**
Associate in Science in Nursing
- **NCLEX** **March 2018**
Registered Nurse, RN

Licenses and Certifications

- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Registered Nurse, State of Georgia
- First Aid Certification, CPR
- Licensed Practical Nurse
- Phlebotomy Technician
- Basic Life Support (BLS)

Work Experience

Southern Crest Hospital & In-Home – Riverdale GA **June 2000- May 2004**
6th Floor of Southern Regional Hospital
Certified Nursing Assistant

- Nursing Care for paralyzed patients. Assist with bathing, clothing, other daily needs. Accommodate patients on and off wheelchair to bed side.

Southern Regional Hospital - Riverdale, GA **Aug 2008 – Fall 2009**
Student Registered Nurse & Student LPN

- Assist patients and discuss routine care and methods to improve overall health via exercise, diet, and optimal life choices Insert foley catheter for pre-operational patients, provide wound care. Record vital signs, check blood glucose levels, insert IV for patient
- Teach patients about methods of testing neurological system. Provide direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions

Georgia Regional Hospital – Decatur, GA
Student Registered Nurse

Jan 2010 – May 2010

- Educate patients on their medication supply which include dosage and side effects. Creating treatment plans for patients

Henry Hospital – McDonough, GA
Student Registered Nurse

Jan 2010 – May 2010

- Provide care for newborns and mothers. Educate mothers on proper breastfeeding and caring techniques
- Insert foley catheter for cesarean patient prior to surgery

DELTA GLOBAL SERVICES / UNIFY- Atlanta, GA

July 2018- Currently

- A wheelchair agent assisting people who simply have health related issues that prevent them from walking long distances to their departing /connecting flights or to their loved ones. While also assisting with transferring paralyzed clients on and off the plane.
- Assisting and protecting minors who are traveling without their legal guardians, people who have impaired vision and people who are hard of hearing.

CVS PHARMACY- Atlanta, GA

Sep 2021- Feb 2022

- Provided injections for flu shots, and vaccination such as the pneumococcal vaccine, hepatitis B, meningitis, and the covid vaccine.

INTEGRITY/ TEAM SELECT- Jacksonville, FL

Feb 2021- PRN

An in-Home Nurse and Medical care provider for non verbal/ non mobile patients with multiple severe medical conditions and around the clock treatment

- Medical care which included assistance for patients with multiple forms of seizures, respiratory conditions, bipap set up and management, gastric tube feeding, GT pumping/suctioning, central line flushing, CPT/ cough assist, and TPN feeding.

Skills and Specialties

- Pre/ Post home and hospital patient care
- Mother and baby post delivery care
- Detailed data Entry
- French- can understand and speak a little